Village of Romeoville

1050 W Romeo Rd



Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, June 16, 2021 6:00 PM

Village Hall Board Room 1050 W. Romeo Rd.

Village Board - Workshop Meeting

1. CALL TO ORDER-Roll Call

- **Present** 5 Trustee Brian A. Clancy Sr., Mayor John Noak, Trustee Lourdes Aguirre, Trustee Linda Palmiter, and Trustee Ken Griffin
- Absent 2 Trustee Jose Chavez, and Trustee Dave Richards

2. POSTING OF COLORS-PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION

Romeoville Police Youth Academy Graduation

Chief Kroll explained that the Romeoville Police Department recently held their Youth Academy at Romeoville High School which allows students to spend the week with the PD and expose them to what it is like to be an officer. Chief Kroll welcomed Sergeant Nelson to discuss the program and hand out the graduation certificates. Fourteen youth participated in the academy and were taught blocks of construction; evidence, criminal traffic law, cyber attacks, fitness training, CPR training, etc.

The Mayor congratulated all the graduates of the program!

21-2886 Community Service Council Presentation

The Mayor welcomed Robert Kalnicky, the Executive Director of the Community Service Council. They provide housing and clinical counseling throughout the area particularly in Romeoville and Bolingbrook. Mr. Kalnicky described that they are working along side the Department of Housing and Urban Development and Will County to provide rent and mortgage assistance to those who have been effected by COVID-19. The eviction moratorium is coming to a close on June 26th. The Community Service Council can be reached through their website at thecsc.org or by calling 815-886-5000.

RES21-3168 A Resolution Awarding of the Contract for the Pinnacle Drive Roadway Extension Project

Chris Drey, the Director of Public Works, described that on June 9th they opened the bids for the Pinnacle Drive Extension and they had 6 bidders come back. PT. Ferro Construction was the lowest bidder on the project at just over \$2.2 Million. They will be expanding Pinnacle Drive southbound between Airport Road and Renwick Road. They will add a traffic signal to the new Pinnacle Drive and Renwick Road intersection. The Village received a DECCO grant for \$3 Million.

The Mayor explained that this project will allow for the truck traffic out of our industrial parks to stay off of the main roads. The new road will connect

from Taylor to Renwick. They are looking at the completion of this project to conclude in 2022.

RES21-3170

A Resolution to Waive the Bid Process and Accept the Price Quote for the Purchase of a 2 ½ ton Single Axle Dump Truck with Snow and Ice Equipment from JX Peterbuilt

Mayor Noak again welcomed Chris Drey to describe RES21-3170. Mr. Drey thanked the Mayor and explained that Public Works in looking into purchasing a new two ton snow plow. Mr. Drey then explained that this truck will be special because it will be painted pink to spread cancer awareness. JX Peterbuilt and Monroe have offered to extend warranties and decrease prices on upfitting to help support our mission.

The Mayor explained that our staff is always working on new initiatives to show support and give our vehicles a stronger meaning to our community.

4. ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Trustee Palmiter, seconded by Trustee Griffin, that this Meeting be Adjourned at 6:21 PM. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Trustee Clancy, Trustee Aguirre, Trustee Palmiter, and Trustee Griffin

Absent: 2 - Trustee Chavez, and Trustee Richards

Non-voting: 1 - Mayor Noak